

From: Gregory Hassman

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 24, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0117-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

To: Jose Trevino

Subj: email for licence 0117-EX-PL-2008

Hello Jose, I received your email concerning the frequencies of 304MHz and 315MHz.

Basically I just added these as they were on the previous licence. We are not currently using these frequencies and as such we would like to remove them from the application.

Please let me know if I need to do anything additional.

Thanks and have a nice day.

Greg Hassman

Senior Staff Engineer, Alien Technology

408-782-3957